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LED -, DOR_ <dor_led@state.co.us> Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 1:04 PM
To: "Lucas Knudsen - DOR (He | They)", Noelle Hollar - DOR

Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division

Licensing Email: dor_liqlicensing@state.co.us
Enforcement Email: dor_led@state.co.us
LED Legal Email: dor_led_legal@state.co.us

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended for the use of the named recipient only.  You are hereby notified that any d
communication is prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic e-mail.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Andryn Arithson <Andryn.Arithson@du.edu>
Date: Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 11:51 AM
Subject: 44-3-419 Arts License - Proposed Edits
To: dor_led@state.co.us <dor_led@state.co.us>

Hello DOR LED,

As a member of the LAG, I’d like to propose the attached changes to 44-3-219 Arts License – Definition. The current
definition prohibits the licensee from advertising the availability of alcoholic beverages. This is prohibitive to our marketing
efforts to describe the full patron experience that we offer at our events. I agree that there should be limitations on
advertising, and have included proposed language to address such limitations.

Is the Retail Operations subgroup the appropriate group for me to attend and present this proposal? Next meeting on
Thursday August 17, 11:00AM-1:00PM?

Thank you for your consideration.
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Andryn Arithson  (pronounce)

Director, Business & Operations

She/her/hers

The Robert and Judi Newman Center for the Performing Arts

University of Denver

2344 E. Iliff Ave., Denver, CO 80208

303.871.6814

Andryn.Arithson@du.edu

Newmancenterpresents.com

I honor and acknowledge the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes, and all of the original Indigenous peoples of the land upon
which University of Denver stands.
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